
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 S~l MARO OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLA HASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 31 , 2016 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Catherine S. Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office ofTelecommunication~ 
Docket No. 160129-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 703 1, 
effective May 24, 2016, and request for relinquishment of eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) designation in Florida, by Budget PrePay, Inc. 
d/b/a Budget Phone. 

A memo which cancelled CLEC certificate No. 7031 was filed on August 26, 2016 and included 
language requesting that t be closed. The language requesting the docket be closed was 
an error. Please open Docket o. 160129-TX. While CLEC cancellations are done 
administratively get PrePay, Inc. d/b/a Budget Phone's ETC relinquishment 
needs to be vot d on by the Commissioners at the next Agenda and a staff recommendation is 
ready to be filed. 

Thank you. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 31, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 07175-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




